### **IMAN ADEL**

#### Multimedia Journalist



# **Contact**

#### Address:

Albahr Alazam st. Giza -Egypt

#### Phone:

+2 010 629 2525 8

#### Email:

journalist.badil@gmail.com

#### **Education**

**Bachelor Degree of Arabic literature '2007'** 

faculty of education department of Arabic 'very good '

### **Summary**

With more than 8 years of experience I have worked for many newspapers and channels in addition to national and international, covering many important events such as political and social in addition to economic, cultural and arts events through producing televised reports skills. Throughout my entire career I create good professional relations with official and unofficial sources in different fields. I have remarkable skills regarding working with different media, also I have great skills regarding capturing and editing videos, andworking as one woman crew. I also study a diploma in Adham center, AUC.

### **SKILLS**

- digital photography with different kind of cameras and mobile
- Editing video using Adope Premiere and Final cut.
- Voice Over
- Writing for all Platforms 'Radio – Social Media – Web '
- Team worker and FastLearner.

## **Experience**

# **Multimedia Reporter - 2019 to Present ALAraby TV channel**

produce content for (betawkeet misr) program include television reports, digital stories, also doing features in political, gender, economic, art and human rights interviews.

My reports and interviews focus in current event and the issues which any Arab citizen interesting in.

# **Managing Editor** – 2021 to Present Daraj Media

Worked as a reporter in Daraj website until the beginning of 2021, after that I established, in cooperation with the editor-in-chief, a team of correspondents in Egypt, which I managed and supervised, starting from suggesting ideas to the team, following up all events, and producing investigations and digital stories .in addition to my work in managing the team and editing articles and investigations

## Languages

• Arabic: professional

• English: Excellent

# **Applications**

- Office 365
- Cinema FV-5 lite
- Search engine
- Adobe Premiere
- Final cut pro
- Adobe Edition

#### **Reporter** – 2017 to 2019

#### Daraj Media

I started working with the Lebanese website (Daraj) as a reporter. I was covering local events (political, social, economic and Art) in analytical articles which based on sources. I was shortlisted for the Samir Kassir Award for the opinion article category in 2020 for an article I wrote in Daraj entitled "About Ayed Al-Qarni's apology and what the extremism fatwas did In our family photo album.

**Reporter - 2017 to 2019** 

Correspondents Organization 'A Journalism Platform for North Africa'

Cultural journalist -2015 to2017 El-Youm7 news paper

#### **Courses**

How to write features in women topics How to produce digital stories and documentaries at: Correspondents Organization '2017 -2019'

#### Links

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/iman-adel-223a11109/
- <a href="https://www.facebook.com/bitawqitMasr/vid">https://www.facebook.com/bitawqitMasr/vid</a> eos/443660186812148/
- <a href="https://www.facebook.com/darajmedia/video">https://www.facebook.com/darajmedia/video</a> s/600651917564010/
- <a href="https://daraj.com/17990?trk=public post-sh">https://daraj.com/17990?trk=public post-sh</a> are-update update-text
- <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QZcs4oI">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QZcs4oI</a> 13Tg
- https://www.facebook.com/174029022633065/posts/3373328396036429/